Wiltshire Council

~————_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Tippett Room, Springfield Campus, Beechfield Road, Corsham,
Wilts, SN13 9DN

Date: Wednesday 16 December 2015

Time: 9.45 am

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - Morrisons,

West Cepen Way, Chippenham,

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, tel 01225 713015 or email
lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road,
Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:
Clir Desna Allen Clir George Jeans
Clir Simon Jacobs
Reserve Member

Clir Trevor Carbin

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence
in respect of Morrisons, West Cepen Way, Chippenham, SN14 6UZ, made by
WM Morrison Supermarkets PLC. The report of the Public Protection Officer
(Licensing) is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
(Pages 19 - 30)

6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence (Pages 31 - 36)
6¢c Appendix 3 - Location Maps (Pages 37 - 38)
6d Appendix 4 - Relevant Representations (Pages 39 - 46)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsidse Tourcll

% Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2.  The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

16 DECEMBER 2015

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence;
Morrisons, West Cepen Way, Chippenham, SN14 6UZ

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
Morrisons, West Cepen Way, Chippenham, SN14 6UZ, made by WM Morrison
Supermarkets PLC.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Morrisons,
West Cepen Way, Chippenham has been made by WM Morrison
Supermarkets PLC for which three relevant representations have been
received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:
i) To grant the licence as applied for.
ii) To modify the conditions of the licence.
iii) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 On the 28 October 2015 an application for a variation to the premises licence
was received and accepted as a valid application.

Page 13



2.6  The variation applied for is summarised as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Sale of Alcohol 23:00 — 00:00 (midnight) | Monday - Sunday
Opening Hours 23:00 — 00:00 (midnight) | Monday — Sunday

A copy of the application from WM Morrison Supermarkets PLC is attached as
Appendix 1.

2.7  Other premises which are licensed for sale of alcohol for consumption off the
premises, within the vicinity of the application address, are detailed as follows:

Premises Licensed Hours for Days
Off Sales of Alcohol

Chippenham Service Station, Par 24 hours Daily
Drive, Chippenham, SN14 6UY
Co-op, 93 Greenway Lane, 06:00 — 23:00 Daily
Chippenham, SN15 1AG
Sainsburys, Bath Road, 06:00 — 00:00 Daily
Chippenham, SN14 0BJ
Sainsburys Local, Station Hill, 07:00 — 23:00 Daily
Chippenham, SN15 1EQ
Tesco, 1 Emery Gate, Chippenham, 06:00 — 00:00 Daily
SN15 3JP
Tesco Express, Hathaway Retail 08:00 — 23:00 Monday — Saturday
Park, Chippenham, SN15 1JG 10:00 — 22:30 Sunday
Tesco Express, Hungerdown Lane, 08:00 — 23:00 Monday — Saturday
Chippenham, SN14 0JH 10:00 — 22:30 Sunday
Waitrose, Borough Parade, 07:00 — 23:00 Daily

Chippenham, SN15 3WL

Page 14



2.8

Morrisons, West Cepen Way, Chippenham, has held a Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003 since 24" November 2005. The current
Premises Licence covers the following Licensable Activities:

Licensable Activity Licensed Hours Days

Alcohol Sales (Off Sales) 06:00 — 23:00 Daily

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached as Appendix 2. A map
showing the location of the premises is attached as Appendix 3.

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice to be posted on the
premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises the application on its
website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the day after the
authority receives the application.

3.2  During the consultation period, 3 relevant representations against the
application have been received.

3.3 Representations Received
e ClIr Nina Phillips, Wiltshire Councillor for Cepen Park North & Redlands

Division.
e Clir Mary Pile, Chippenham Town Councillor for Cepen Park North &
Redlands Ward.

e Mr Malcolm Toogood, 10 Sandpiper Gardens, Chippenham, SN14 6YH.

3.4  No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective Accepted
Noise Disturbance Prevention of Public Nuisance Yes
Anti Social Behaviour Prevention of Public Nuisance, Yes
Crime & Disorder
3.6  The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4.

Page 15




3.7

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

In relation to shops, stores and supermarkets, the Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states:

‘Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of
alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is
open for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing
objectives, for restricting those hours.’

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing all those persons who have made representations are entitled
to address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder and persons who have
made representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

Any person may apply to the Licensing Authority for a Review of a Premises
Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes place is in the discretion of
the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a person other than a Responsible
Authority will not normally be granted within the first 12 months except for the
most compelling circumstances.

Page 16



Report Author: Roy Bahadoor, Public Protection Officer - Licensing

Date of report: 8 December 2015

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
Existing Premises Licence

Location Maps

Relevant Representations

AON-

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



(1) Delete as
applicable.

(2) Insert name(s)
of applicant.

Ag@ndae ltem. 6a

(Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 2013

Application to Vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

m[lWe)2)

WM MORRISON SUPERMARKETS PLC CHEQUE RECEIVED

tH3S-0

E. HEALTH

being the premises licence holder, applyto ce under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number LN/000003129

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

MORRISONS
WEST CEPEN WAY

Post town | CHIPPENHAM, WILTSHIRE Postcode |SN14 6UZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 1,630,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone
number

0845 611 5000

E-mail address (optional)

g;rrenttpf?stal addrgss if a HILMORE HOUSE
ifferent from premises address | -\ |\ /| ANE

Post town BRADFORD Postcode BD3 7DL

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes D No
YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? D |:| D D I:I |:| DD

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please read guidance note 1) I:I Yes No

Page 19 LIC9NM



TO SUNDAYS INCLUSIVE.

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please read guidance note 2)

1. TO VARY THE HOURS TO PERMIT THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL AND OPENING TO 0600 TO 2400 ON MONDAYS

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to
attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend:

Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this

application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

(a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

(b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

(c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

(d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
(e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

(f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

{9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

(h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 20

Please tick all that apply

LICS/2



A

Plays ill the performance of a pl ce indoors or outd Indoors |:|

Standard days and timings  |or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors |:|
Day |Start Finish Both I:l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance

of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors Indoors D
Standard days and timings or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors D
Day |Stat |Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21

LIC9/3



C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting

: events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Fri (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling ill the boxing ostling e i aKe place Indoo Indoors
entertainments | outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) D
Standard days and timings Outdoors D
(please read guidance note 7}
Both [ ]
Day |Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur
Fri . ore you he pre Q Xing
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Fdge 22 LICo/4



E

Live music e perfo ce of live music take place indoors o Indoors D
Standard days and timings outdoors or hoth - please tick (please read guidance note 3)
(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors D
Both D
Day |Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Mon
Tue
"State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur
Fri N_n_s,jn_dgr_d_[mmgg Where you mtend to use tho nria_ig_a_mmb_e_
Ieft, Elease lls (please read gmdance note 6)
Sat
Sun

F

Recorded music . Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - pleg§e tlck (please read gmdance note 3)

(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors D

Both D

Day |Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Mon

Tue
State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard tlmlngs Whero you intend to use tha Eremlses for the plagmg of
I (please read gmdance note 6) - o

Sat

Sun

Page 23 LIC9/5




G

Performances of dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Indoors

(please read gwdance note 3)

Outdoors

Both

I

Day Start Einish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Mon

Tue
State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors D
both - please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors \:l
Day [Stat  |Finish Both T
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a simi escription to that
falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri
Non standard ttmmgs Where you mtand to use the pramisas for the
s 3 f 2 . 2 . 2re
Sat times to those Ilsted in the oolumn on the laft plaasa list (please read gmdance
note 6)
Sun

LIC9/6



Late night refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read D

guidance note 3) Outdoors |:|
Both D

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

'-.‘ 1 vhnere ._.: 0 % |:_¢:“= . l’."
e night e ent at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

J

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - On the premises

_please tick (please read guidance note 8)

Off the premises

Both

CHEO

Day |[Start Finish State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read guidance
note 5)
Mon 0600 2400
Tue 0600 2400
Wed 0600 2400
Thur 0600 2400
Fri 0600 2400
Sat 0600 2400
Sun 0600 2400

Page 25 Lico/7



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

NONE.

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon |0600 2400

Tue  |0600 2400

Wed |0600 2400 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur  |0600 2400

Fri 0600 2400

Sat  |0600 2400

Sun o600 2400

Page 26

LIC9/8



Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

TO REPLACE THE PERMITTED HOURS FOR THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL WITH THE TIMES SET OUT IN BOX J ABOVE.

Please tick as appropriate

° | have enclosed the premises licence

] | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Iif you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

THE LICENCE HAS NOT YET BEEN ISSUED FOLLOIWNG A SUBSTITUTION OF PLAN

M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

(a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

AS EXISTING.

(b) The prevention of crime and disorder

AS EXISTING.

Page 2/ LICo/9




(c) Public safety

AS EXISTING.

(d) The prevention of public nuisance

AS EXISTING.

(e) The protection of children from harm

AS EXISTING.

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement

e } have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
| have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in relation to the

introduction of the late night levy.
! have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable.

| understand that | must now advertise my application.
| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.
I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

ENNNEIN

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5§ ON THE

OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN

Page 28

LIC9/10



Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature C——LC“-;)C,(\CA_QL \\Cﬁg

Date 27TH OCTOBER 2015

Capacity SOLICITORS ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or
2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Gosschalks Solicitors

Queens Gardens
Hull

Post town |[HULL Postcode | HU1 3DZ

Telephone number (if any) | 01482 324252

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
mcj@gosschalks.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or
to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises
licence, you should make a hew premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

2. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide
a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the premises to
be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able
to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do
both, please tick 'both'.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but
not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11, The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

~
dez 7 Spa Road, London SE16 3QQ  www,oyezforms.co.uk 3.2013

@ Crown copyright Licelssin 9
age 29

LIC9/11



This page is intentionally left blank



UCT10Ud .
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000003129

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WlltShlre Cou nCil

~—=————=_ Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Morrisons Supermarket plc, West Cepen Way, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 6UZ

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Licensing Department, W M Morrison Supermarkets, Hilmore House, Gain Lane, Bradford, West Yorkshire,
BD3 7DL
Tel: 0845 611 5626

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

00358949

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

John Kervell,

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sedgemoor District Council SDCTA6/4219

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 31



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Alcohol Sales OFF Sales Sunday 06:00 23:00
Monday 06:00 23:00
Tuesday 06:00 23:00
Wednesday | 06:00 23:00
Thursday 06:00 23:00
Friday 06:00 23:00
Saturday 06:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Licence Commencement Date

24" November 2005

Current Licence Date

21% August 2015

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer

Page 32




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000003129

CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.
3. Where:-

(&) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—.
i.  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or.

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

Page 33



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

1.

(@) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. aholographic mark, or.

ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii.  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
2. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

customers on the premises; and.

3. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Page 34



Permitted Price

1.
(&) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P =D+ (DxV)
where—
i. P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to
be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

3. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at
the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry
Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

Page 35



(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

ii.  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

¢ None

ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION PUBLIC NUISANCE

e None

PUBLIC SAFETY

e None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

e None

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e A Closed Circuit Television recording system shall be installed at the premises. The number and position
of cameras should be determined by a risk assessment of the premises.

e The CCTV shall be maintained in full working order and used at all times when any licensable activity is
taking place.

e Recordings taken from the CCTV system are to be kept for a minimum of 28 days and are to be made

available to any authorised officer of the Licensing Authority, Police or Weights and Measure Authority
upon request.

ANNEX 3 - HEARING

e None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

e Attached Separately
Dated: 21% August 2015

Page 36



The Gorse

e
(]
4\
\ |
'--.\\f___.-"’ r
o
.-'x.f I"._
T o
1 I
'.I l
- I
.r"-,l B
A0
A {
II
II
. |
U . |
; NK | i\
«Q " |
: ) \'n Wiltshire
) \\ Amb L Ambulance
) \ 5"1;; S HO

09 Wa)| epusby



8¢ abed




Agenda Item 6d

Wiltshire Council

—_— ——=_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which Morrisons, Cepen Park North — LN100003129
Representation is being made
Your Name Councillor Nina Phillips
Postal Address 39 Sheldon Road

CHIPPENHAM

SN14 OBP
Contact Telephone Number 01249 661068(T) _
Are you:

e Anindividual?
e Aperson who operates a business?
e Aperson representing residents or businesses?

X A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)

Cepen Park North & Redlands Division

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1. Many school children live in the Cepen Park North area

The prevention of harm to who will be disturbed on school days by noise.

children \What is the experience of Sainsburys, & Tesco in
Hungerdown Lane and of children buying alcohol?

2. Noise of cars driving, skidding, horns parping, boots and

To prevent public nuisance doors slamming. More LCD Lighting in bin area and
crevices as a condition. Anti Social Behaviour quite
likely.

Page 39



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. Massive car park which from the experience of
To prevent crime and disorder Sainsbury’s in the past had drivers and motor bikers
zooming around during the night. Anti Social Behaviour

is very likely.
4, Cepen Park North is a quiet, vulnerable, diligent
Public Safety residential area that will most definitely be affected by

Morrison’s wish to harmonise the hours in their
superstores. | object to the licensing increase in hours in
this area

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to mitigate
your concerns.

Morrisons in Cepen Park North is supposed to be a store which is a good neighbour to

the residential area of Cepen Park North which is extraordinarily close to it. Many school

children live here as it is near to excellent schools.

1. A strict code of not serving those under 18 ought to be enforced with a Police
presence & display. The Police ought to be asked to monitor the car park and store area
as a condition.

2. For 1 & 2 of the objectives C.C.T.V. might improve things so a condition please.

3.For 1,2,3 & 4 objectives a 3 month Christmas trial as a condition. Not in the summer
months as a condition.

4.More LED lighting in car cark, bin area and any crevices as a condition. Lit Signs about
reducing shouting, banging of doors in car park to be quiet due to neighbours.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made
relevant Representations.

Signature see hard copy which | left with you. Date 13.11.2015
Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 40




AL

7 [{. NS R I ASRE:

Wiltshire Council

~——————>_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, bady or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Reprasentation ls being made | (107'r{ 3005 Supar Mot -
Your Name clir mwf}t Pile
Postal Address 2 C’laf‘/'f’? ) dO ST
CHIPPEN H’F_\;M
SN (- X% (T
Contact Telephone Number _

Are you:

= Anindividual?
= A person who operates a business?
= A person representing residents or businesses?

«  Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing Cr%;gn Pc:«.fk /\[C)rﬁ"' ~ IQELCUC&J{C/ﬁ

residents or businesses who - ;
have asked you to represent W ol CJ
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
i Possible extite nen & lalE o
The prevention of harm to n:'jh & doring tErne Sk nAE-, rohe AL
children )

weold ;h!@,pr 3!&.6‘9 °j:)r dulcfrﬁn.

2. Possible ankti Scootad behccodl:
To prevent public nuisance Co nosi .

Page 41



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE ‘ -
3. L_a;:cjs‘; ccur Pm rle m;:vhfc;@ cC oA
To prevent crime and disorder E;%_{‘)aﬂgnca siruilcar fna}}) (Tr 3 )
7 (Yoo YN &S bUMS
JhoSE o pZNEn2c
In C-'.P-»p&i,-l Paﬂ‘c SOOH’\
e Possible anki socted
Public Safety b&/hc:u)'o’\)r-

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

A |5 stelremmelq clode Vo
’KIS Sup-@fM 2. Eod e [i‘jf\q'_.u\_c) ~ Cc.-

ras.\daﬂo{{a) me c > /r\.cu.)r()t.)f
coold delec ony ol ok € .
| I~ o bs cft',,.r\h&'(,l c.c‘vu’;]: y

- ~ W) A . .)_ —-A_ . ‘u_

L—c — gs{d&ﬂs,ojhﬁ/ lexr'b't" H\S“lc,‘ﬁ(_;zf S0 C

2 A ) -
AASAL

pzaod ovte — 3 e ?ri’;)olm-

s st Mc)r\;*\lof“cj Jof Cn+|

v

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. W e advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subseguent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Repre
Signature ....... | NEEEEEEE .................................. Date.‘?'?.‘.g..".‘. .‘.!.—._. IB

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
iltshire 5 Page 42



Wiltshire Council

— ==_ Where everybody matters

This form must be retumed within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

Representation is being made MORRISAS WEST CEpega oot CWODPSd MBI Shaa

Your Name

Postal Address

Are you:
= Anindividual?

o SOOI Gean=wsS
CAATTEEORDNA
) W WINY2 (W

<  Aperson who operates a business? >

=  Aperson representing residents or businesses? &

= Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing

Authority)? x

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

b@ ‘

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.
The prevention of harm to ~ / >

children

2.

To prevent public nuisance

(TSR \S Vo REdsom RS ST
TS \S A@UAZTAER Al TNAE S\.-ecP\!‘: —
CLREET OLOSWaE C\WNZ f?,;;ar_c} T

THQEE.\.S e S Enamdd Fo RNNE ARSER

TNC ST S, THE AP s syl

Page 43

Cox P 0 '



Conddu =D
Res BExtedss Licauaie Wowee Bovo A
ﬁ\__ CAO S\ NG _
SR Clamasm T NS THOT THEM dowot TSRS
2 (FTMERE wos A osEe)y THEY booud B RERNY

Q-;: P TuE L onTTwes  Lucosax .

Sr——

(CNSREFeR = THUEM O o B STovwe O
Toctats 2R aasp @:&&41 A | DuGEE=ST
TWES T e T crese A Peceresyr o
haae Voo ATDLC O o TU2 SXTTNDED
&L}-‘\J?&b{ Heoeos RS utagec AL T ANNES] o= N‘E
M\%v_ Tt Rgb CCENTET = oS > ™S
AW\,\_C.P&-M\“ BZnue APRouy , TR Y =X =T

(N NAE@T TS D=0 TS ™ THE ASsoormh

Db@ (SN \bx%m.;c:g_— coorseN o NEleruooal

Page 44



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. Lo iR T2 s o e PG WSS RGeR
To prevent crime and disorder PSS SEATILV S LSuo BS Hene B2
§?>_1=_~.a\t:>u;\>f PR VDS |, STEINNNG
FROEnSNg B2a S R aloane WSS
LU ey BExseti BRSNS TO SSTTTAERIN

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

DU mas Ths AL AStes )

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Llcensmg Sub-Committee and to all those who have made
relevant Re

Signature ... .| N . oeoreeeeeee. Date.. Y M AN
Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham
Wiltshire, SN15 1ER Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
	6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence
	6c Appendix 3 - Location Maps
	6d Appendix 4 - Relevant Representations
	Appendix 4b - Morrisons Rep - Pile rd
	Appendix 4c - Morrisons Rep - Toogood rd




